| NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD

Our Ref :NPI1911-0123 / GBE2010H 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Your Ref :SMER992D Blk C #01-43 Autobay@KB
Date : 29" November 2019 Singapore 417883
AIG ASIA Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE

78 Shenton Way,

AIG Builiding, #09-16

Singapore 079120

Dear Sirs,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE2010H & SME8992D AT MANDAI TOWARDS BKE ON
07.10.2019, 07:00HRS

We are instructed by SINTALOW HARDWARE PTE LTD to claim damages and losses against you
in connection with the above captioned road traffic accident which our client’s vehicle
GBE2010H was damaged by vehicle SMEB992D driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and/or
management of the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehide was damaged and
our client has been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

1) Repair Costs 5 3,745.00
2) Loss of Use for 05 days (4 + 1 Weekend) S 500.00
3) @A Search Fees 5 100

5 4,247.00

A copy each of the following supporting document 1s enclosed:

1) Final Repair Bill
2) LTA Receipt

Please let us have your cheque for the sum $4,247.00 made payable to us, NEW HOCK TECK
MOTOR PTELTD in the next 14 days.

,&’ﬁﬁ?@g.

—

Yours faithfully,

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD



Vic (LKKAuto)

————— - =
From: Vic [LKKAutD)
Sent: Saturday, 14 December, 2019 3:57 PM
To: yaomary69@hotmail com
Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); ryanralf@hotmail.com
Subject: Your Ref SME 8992D - ACODENT INVOLVING SME 8992D AND GBE 2010H ON
07/10/2019

Our Ref: CC6/AIG19017829/Aha3

14 DECEMBER 2019

TO: YAD HUAN

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SME 8992D AND GBE 2010H ON 07/10/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of GBE 2010H against your
motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please call us if you have further queries.
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Hest Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Puya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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- -
-

2R =TT Suve the Earth Print only when necessary:

Thizs &-mall contain confidential and priviieged material, and are lor the sole use of the intended recipient. Lise or distribulion by an
unintanded reciplant is prohiblied, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do nol
read this e-mail or any altached fems. Please delete the e-mall and all attachments, including any coples thereof, and infarm the
sander that you have deleled Ihe e-mall, all altachments and any coples thereol, Thank you



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

New Hock Teck Motor Pre Lid
Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

Bk | #0141

Singapore 417881

Dear Sir, _ ) .
Accident on fﬂ’”'“ ' (T 0

Involving Venictes G BE 0/0H  TME 75,

Along wousln (BEE) -

I/We, the registered owner/driver of vehicle registration no Y RE2000Y

have mvolved m the above accident.

I'We hereby authorize New Hock Teck Motor Pre Lad to commence repairs of the said vehicle
forthwith.

I/'We agree 1o assign the whole proceeds of my/our comprehensive/third party claum to vou and our
solicitor, - , 10 act on my/our behalf in respect of the
above matter. And if applicable, my/our solicitors shall accepr this as my/our wrevocable authonty to
pay the amount as deemed compensated direct 10 vou atter deduction of their costs on a Solicitor and
client basis.

I'We undentake to co-operate fully with you and our solicitors o ensure that clam is successful

I'We also authorize you 1o sign all discharge vouchers/indemnity forms and all necessary papers in
relation with the above claim in my our absence.

Your kind co-operation in this matter will be much appreciated.

—
utes
*

Yours truly,

/‘i@i .

Crwner s Signature
1Company’s starmp 11 applicable)

Nime: H-h-?ﬁ..lriié_ Hf‘lt'-ﬂ"-’*'rﬂuc Py L [I'."
NRICNo: _{ FTOVUAE T
Date: kﬂ]i} \G

w
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Assignment

Ta: Mew Hock Teck Motor Pte Lid { Workshop)

s
In consideration for your agreement 1o repair my motor vehicle registration no, 6 s "')3? f'{’ "'/

and 10 defer demanding for pavment of the cost of repair. 'we the undersigned do hereby
irrevocably assign absolutely to vou all the proceeds of my/our clomis) including dumages, interest,
costs and expenses (including legal costs - dishursements payable on a party and party basis which
are to be paid to the parties so entitled meluding solicitors. vehicle appraisers and other experts
consultants),

I/'We further confirm that payment to you only or to any person authonsed by you o receive
payment shall constitute a good and effectual discharge of the obligations by any purty of the
aforesaid proceeds of my our claimis).

U'We authorise you expressly to give notice of this assignment to the party concerned.
I'We confirm that by this assignment. l'we shall not be entitled 0 law to receve any payment. [f a

cheque s sent to me/us, Uwe shall retumn same to the sender as Uwe amiare precluded from
accepting any payment.

Dated this b qay of th
Signature fi'l.d'itif PRJ Hﬁ’}d h’j.’.}j’{j’
_— | Tie Ui
D No, : HITET.
Address ‘

4
Witness Signature J .
WitnessName ~ :  Cliéw Yue Yin
Witness [D . El_ﬁ'&lﬁi -
Witness Address : 1 Kaki Bukil Avenue 6 #0143

Singapore 417853



(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD “the workshop™ i hereby confitm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed survesor of AIG Asia Pacitic Insurance Pe Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD iname of survevor) with respect to the amount clmmed for
S$$3.745.00 (Repair Cost). SSS00.00 (Loss of Remad/Lse). S (Dishursementt, for vehicle no,
GBE 2010H 1hat was dumuaged pursuant 1o the academ which occurred on 02/10/2019 1date) along

MANDAI ROAD i locationi involving vehicle no/s SME 8992D. This is pursuant 1o the inspection
cottducted on DB/LO/2019 (dated wt “the workshop™

Well confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SINTALOW HARDWARE PTE LTD
i"the third party cluimant™) of vehicle no. GBE 2010H muke the cluim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/l have full authorty 1o settle the matter on his‘her behalf in a manner thut we/l
deem fit. Well enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the thaird party clomam™

W/l turther conlirm that we/l will indeminity AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Tor dll damages,
loss andfor expense that they will or have already icurred in the event that “the third party clamam™
alter the ubove said agreement lodges a Turther cluim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertmming 1o costs of repairs and/or rental andfor loss of use pursuant 1o the damage 10 GBE
2010H (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above s i full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant”™ pursuant 1o the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of lability basis

This agreement 1s subgect to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over uny dispute arising out of the same

Dated this |0 tday) ol K tmonth 2009 1year)

LKK

LN Qubl (o
Signed by appainted surveyor Signed/hy ':'lhgjwurk-‘.h- in™ twith chop)

-
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #0143 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapors 417883

Emall: admin@nhtmator.com

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax: 6741 7276

LIEN: 21T1B3TOK

TAX INVOICE

Website: www.nhimator com

AlG ASIA Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Invoice No NPL1911-0123
78 Shenton Way, Date 29-Nov-19
AlG Builiding, #09-16
Singapore 079120 Date of Accident 7-0ct-19
Vehicle No. GBEZ2010H
Client: SINTALOW HARDWARE PTELTD Model Type NISSAN CABSTAR
Descriptions Amount
Lump Sum Repair Cost 3,500.00
GST7% 245.00
Total 3,745.00

SIN DOLLARS: THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND FORTY FIVE ONLY




" Invoice https:/‘singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTR...

w GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
INSURANCE SE507D8 NANACEMENY CENTRE
[0 1 A
Quay ingapore

Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: <65 6224 0030

Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday S8am (o S5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Raf No: GR-19-164287

Date of Request: 07/10/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Chew Molor Pte Lid

Mo 1 Kaki Bukil Ave 6, #01-11/41

Autobay@Kaki Bukit

Singapors 417883

Dear Sir/Madam,

( Enquiry Date 071072018

Enquiry By Chong Siok Ling

TP Vehicla No SMEBR992D

Acciden! Dale 0702019

Enquiry Result -
TP Vehicla No. Insurar Period of Insurance Insurar Tel. No.
SMEBS92D AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pia. Lid. 22/10/2018-2110/2020 65-6419-3000
Thank You.

The images provided to you are takan from the original reports farwarded to the cantre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapors and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no labllity whatsoever for any koss
or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

lof2 TN02019, 12:46 pm



Invoice hitps://singapore merimen. com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTR...

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
INSURANCE ¢ res Gusy 12.00, Sngspore 048560
ASSOCLATION Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MAMAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-19-164287
Date of Request: 071072019 Your Raf Ma: Online Purchase
Chew Motor Pte Lid
No 1 Kaki Buklt Ave &, #01-11/41
Autobay@Kakl Bukit
Singapore 417883
Dear SirfMadam,
( Enguiry Data 07102019
Enquiry By Chong Siok Ling
TP Vahicla No. EMEB992D
Accident Date 07/10/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5%)
TP Insurar Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 200
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official usa:
Diate:

Nélﬁﬂ”ﬂﬁl[]cmw

3 0f2 T/10/2019, 12:46 pm



